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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

June 27, 2006 

TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:


Planning Division, Community Development Department

SUBJECT:

Council Decision And Findings For 1464 La Cima Road
RECOMMENDATION:


That Council adopt, by reading of title only, a Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Making a Decision and Expressing Certain Findings Concerning an Appeal From a Decision of the City Planning Commission Regarding a Modification to the Required Front Yard at 1464 La Cima Road.

DISCUSSION:
On May 23, 2006, the Council held a public hearing on an appeal of a Planning Commission action approving a modification of the required front yard setback at 1464 La Cima Road.  The Council voted to deny the appeal and to approve the modification by a vote of three to zero with one abstention.  Staff and the City Attorney have prepared the attached Decision and Findings to document the key points in the Council’s decision to deny the appeal and approve the modification.

ATTACHMENTS:
Decision and Findings 

PREPARED BY:
Danny Kato, Senior Planner
SUBMITTED BY:
Paul Casey, Community Development Director

«ApprovedBy» IF <> "" "APPROVED BY:
" "" 
APPROVED BY:

City Administrators Office
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